

Freya Short- Location Assistant/ Runner

Email: freyashort@rocketmail.com

Phone: 07972273402

Profile:

I am a hardworking and dedicated freelance Location Assistant/Runner after recently having graduated from Bath Spa University. I have worked on a number of projects during the last few years for personal and client work, as well as entry-level television production work with Kudos Productions and Lime Pictures, and more recently development Junior Editor work with Whizz Kid Entertainment. I have vast experience in television production from a working in a busy production office environment, to floor running, post-production and live television.

Key Skills:

<u>General</u>	<u>Production</u>	<u>IT</u>	<u>Camera</u>
UK driving licence	Administrative Skills	Microsoft Office	Canon 500D
Floor Running	Time Management	PC & Mac	Sony PD175,
Live TV Experience	Team Communication	Final Cut Pro	Z1 & NX5
Risk Awareness Training	Client Experience	Adobe Premiere	Card & Tape

Education:

- 2011-2014 - Bath Spa University
First Class BA Hons Degree in 'Creative Media Practice'
 - 2009-2011- The College of Richard Collyer:
A-levels- Media Studies- **A**
Geography- **A**
Travel and Tourism- **A**
AS levels- English lit- **C**
World development- **A**
 - 2004-2009- Millais School:
11 **GCSE's** (5 A's and 6 B's) including Math's, English and Science
-

Television & Film Employment:

- Junior Editor – Development – **Whizz Kid Entertainment** – December 2014/January 2015
- Production/Crew – ITV marketing awards mockumentary – **Ignition Creative** – November 2014
- Team Member at **Artswork Media** - September 2013 to July 2014
- Production Trainee/Runner – Rocket's Island - **Lime Pictures** – April/May 2014
- Floor Director for FreqOut 2014 – **Frequency TV** – Columbia College, Chicago - April 2014
- Production Runner Work Placement – Utopia Series 2 – **Kudos Productions** – January 2014
- Production/Crew – **Careers TV, Bath Spa University** – November/December 2013
- 2-week work placement at **Annex Films** - London – April 2013

Other Employment:

- Sales Assistant at **Tinc Ltd** – October 2013 to March 2014
 - Sales Assistant at **Jones Bookmaker** - 2009 to 2014
 - Bank Staff for **Horsham Nursery School** Children and Family Centre- 2010
 - Work Experience at **Virgin Atlantic Onboard Media Department** – 2009
-

Relevant Media Experience:

Kielbasa -	Producer for Short film
Instinct -	Writer, Producer & Director for short action film
Ding -	Production Assistant for short comedy film
Page to Screen Film Festival -	Behind the scenes Production Manager/Crew
Flashes -	Producer for video book trailer (Chicken House Publishers)
United & Divided -	Production Assistant for live television quiz show pilot
The Bro-Bionic Plague -	Production Manager for comedy sketch film
Bath Film Festival -	Editor for Festival Trailer
Notion -	Writer, Producer, Director, Camera for Drama Short
Uni-Rap -	Line Producer for hour-long TV studio production
Split -	Producer for short comedy film
The Last Song -	Director, Producer, Camera and Editing of music video
The Rose Tinted Sunglasses-	Writer, Producer and Editor for Short Film

Other various university experience including Floor Managing and Directing various live multi-camera shoots at Bath Road Studios.

Referees:

Kate Larking – Line Producer – Rocket's Island

Email: kate@larking.co.uk

Mobile: 07970105594

Jonathan Barden – Studio Manager – Bath Spa University

Email: j.barden@bathspa.ac.uk

Mobile: 07837098658